
 
  

    
 

 
   

          
         

 
       

  
   
    

 

     
 

   
  

 

  
     

 
 

     
 

    
 

 
   

  
      

  
 

    
    

 
       

 
   

 

     
 
 

  
 

  
 

   
 

 
    

  
 

  
  

CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING COMMITTEE 
DeSoto, Hardee, Highlands, Okeechobee, and Polk Counties 

Quarterly Meeting Agenda 
February 22, 2024 |  9:30 A.M. 

IN PERSON VIRTUAL VIA GOTOMEETING 
A-C-T Environmental and Infrastructure Please join the meeting at: 

1875 W Main St https://meet.goto.com/636430141 
Bartow, FL 33830 You can also dial in using your phone. 

Once on property, we will be in the building on Access Code: 636-430-141 
the right. United States: +1 (872) 240-3212 

1. Call to Order 
a. Pledge of Allegiance 
b. In Person and Virtual Attendance 

2. Approve Draft November 16, 2023, Central Florida LEPC Meeting Minutes (attached) 

3. Old Business 
a. None 

4. New Business 
a. Introduce CFRPC’s newest employee, Jerri Sackett, Emergency Management and 

Community Projects Senior Planner 

b. Ashley Shive with A-C-T Environmental and Infrastructure 

c. A Chemlock and CSET presentation by Todd Nicholas with Dept of Homeland Security, 
Cybersecurity and Infrastructure Security Agency 

d. The Florida SERC and LEPCs are requesting Fire Departments/Municipalities with 
Perfluoroalkyl and poly-fluoroalkyl substances (PFAS) contaminated Firefighting Foam to 
report quantity on hand for potential disposal. The SERC is trying to secure funding for 
pickup and disposal at no cost to the end user. (information request attached) 

e. Political Subdivisions required changes to notify the State Watch Office regarding Mass 
Migration and Hazardous Materials Release (see attached notice) 

f. Thomas Yatabe SERC Award Winner - Burt McKee, Polk County ERC Coordinator 

g. Future Tabletop Exercise with Polk County Landfill 

h. Incident Report(s) Discussion for the Region (FDEM quarterly report attached) 

Page 1 of 2 
555 EAST CHURCH STREET, BARTOW, FLORIDA 33830 | POST OFFICE BOX 2089, BARTOW, FLORIDA 33831 
PHONE: 863.534.7130  | FAX: 863.534.7138 |  TOLL FREE: 800.297.8041 | ONLINE: WWW.CFRPC.ORG 

https://meet.goto.com/636430141
tel:+18722403212,,636430141
WWW.CFRPC.ORG


 
  

    
 

 
   

          
         

 

  
  

   
    

 

    
      

    
   

 

   
   

 

    
       
      
    

 
   

   
 

    
  

 
    

  
 

  
      

  
 

      
 

   
     

 

  

CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING COMMITTEE 
DeSoto, Hardee, Highlands, Okeechobee, and Polk Counties 

5. Subcommittee Reports 
a. Membership 

i. New Alternate Member Application 
1. Jasson Drinkard, Florida Department of Environmental Protection 

b. State Emergency Response Commission (SERC) for Hazardous Materials 
i. Recap Jan 2024 SERC, TTF, and LEPC Chairs and Coordinators Meetings 

1. Appointed new primary members: 
a. Joseph De Luna, FDEP SE District 

2. Appointed new alternate members: 
a. None 

ii. Next SERC, TTF, and LEPC Chairs and Coordinators Meetings 
1. SERC’s Training Task Force – April 11, 2024 in St. Augustine, FL 
2. SERC’s LEPC Chairs and Coordinators – April 11, 2024 in St. Augustine, FL 
3. SERC – April 12, 2024 in St. Augustine, FL 

c. Training 
i. Upcoming Florida Division of Emergency Management Training Calendar 

https://trac.floridadisaster.org/trac/trainingcalendar.aspx. 
1. Old FDEM Region 4 

a. See attached list 

2. Old FDEM Region 6 
a. See attached list 

ii. TRANSCAER 
https://www.transcaer.com/training/training-events/us-fl 

1. See attached list 

6. Comments from Members/Public – Please announce yourself before you speak 

7. Next CF-LEPC Meeting 
a. May 23, 2024 at 9:30am – Location to be Determined 

8. Adjourn 

Page 2 of 2 
555 EAST CHURCH STREET, BARTOW, FLORIDA 33830 | POST OFFICE BOX 2089, BARTOW, FLORIDA 33831 
PHONE: 863.534.7130  | FAX: 863.534.7138 |  TOLL FREE: 800.297.8041 | ONLINE: WWW.CFRPC.ORG 

https://trac.floridadisaster.org/trac/trainingcalendar.aspx
https://www.transcaer.com/training/training-events/us-fl
WWW.CFRPC.ORG


 
  

    
 

 
   

          
         

    
  

 
    

 
      

 
  

       
 

   
  

 
  

 
  

   
 

  
 

 
 

 
  
  

   
 

   
 

  
  
  
   

 
  

  
 

   
  

 
  

  
 

  
  

  
 

  
  

  
 

  
 

  
 

 
 

  
   

  
 

 
 

  
  

  
  

 
 

   
  
  
  

 
   

CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING COMMITTEE 
DeSoto, Hardee, Highlands, Okeechobee, and Polk Counties 

CHAIRMAN: Dan Bartle 
VICE-CHAIR: Codi Donahoe 

Quarterly Meeting Minutes November 16, 2023, at 9:30 a.m. 
Virtual at GoToMeeting 
In-Person at A-C-T Environmental and Infrastructure 1875 W Main St Bartow, FL 33830 

1. Call to Order 
A. Daniel Bartle called the meeting to order followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. 

B. The CF-LEPC recognized Burt McKee for the Thomas Yatabe Award Nomination to be presented 
at the SERC meeting in January 2024. 

C. Those in attendance both online and in person included: 

Emergency Management 
• Rick Christoff, DeSoto Co. 

Emergency Management 
• Danielle DeLeon, Hardee County 

Emergency Management 
• Ashley Shive, A-C-T 

Environmental & Infrastructure 
Inc. 

Facility Owners and Operators 
• Greg Hall, Publix Super Markets, 

Inc. 
• James Villarreal, Gulfstream 

Natural Gas 
• Jenna Downing, Westlake Epoxy 
• Keith Hazzard, Burris Logistics 
• Rachel Garard, Arkema-ArrMaz 
• Joe Noel, Florikan ESA, LLC 

Fire Recue 
• Codi Donahoe, Polk County Fire 

Recue 
• Brett Hogan, Highlands County 

• Tim Bennett, RISC-Risk 
Insurance Consulting 

Local Environmental 
• Jon Belcher, FL Department of 

Environmental Protection 
• Heidi Hoffman, FL Department of 

Environmental Protection 
• Brandon Hooper, Hull’s 

Environmental Services 

Local Option 
• Todd Tanner, Private Citizen 
• Robert “Bing” Crosby, 

Cybersecurity and Infrastructure 
Security Agency (DHS) 

• Matt Currie, Cybersecurity and 
Infrastructure Security Agency 
(DHS) 

Staff 
• Curtis Knowles, LEPC Staff 
• April Dasilva, LEPC Staff 

Public 
• Todd Nichols, DHS, CISA 
• Kathleen Ward, DHS, CSI 
• Trey Piel, Seminole Electric 
• Scott Huff, Polk County Fire 

Rescue 
• Burt McKee, Polk County BoCC 

Fire Department 

Education 
• Danial Bartle, Florida 

Polytechnic University 

Interested Citizen 

Page 1 of 4 
555 EAST CHURCH STREET, BARTOW, FLORIDA 33830 | POST OFFICE BOX 2089, BARTOW, FLORIDA 33831 
PHONE: 863.534.7130  | FAX: 863.534.7138 |  TOLL FREE: 800.297.8041 | ONLINE: WWW.CFRPC.ORG 

WWW.CFRPC.ORG


 
  

    
 

 
   

          
         

    
 

    

  
  

  
 

   
  

 

  
    

    
 

      
   

      
  

   
   

   
 

     
    
    

    
    
   
   

 

       
 

 

  
  

     
 

 

   
      

     
  

CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING COMMITTEE 
DeSoto, Hardee, Highlands, Okeechobee, and Polk Counties 

2. Approve Draft August 3, 2023, Central Florida LEPC Meeting Minutes 
Actions 
Requested: Approve Draft August 3, 2023, Central Florida LEPC Meeting Minutes 

Motion Ashley Shive 
Second John Belcher 
Approved: Passed 

3. 

4. 

5. 

Old Business 
a. None 

New Business 
a. Ashley Shive with A-C-T Environmental and Infrastructure welcomed everyone to their 

facility and to the LEPC meeting. 

b. Jason Marvel with FlowMSP presented a breakdown of their software following a recent 
presentation at the SERC meeting in October 2023. FlowMSP is an industry-leading pre-
incident planning software platform for the fire service which works across your devices 
and distributes critical size-up information via dispatch notifications. Curtis noted that 
Jason Marvel’s presentation and contact information can be shared following the 
meeting.  Attendees discussed questions arising from the presentation and shared 
potential insights into data that could be included in their platform. 

c. Proposed 2024 LEPC Meeting Dates were reviewed with attendees who agreed to 
continue with both in-person and virtual scheduling going forward.  Meeting locations 
have not been determined but will be shared as they become available. 

i. February 22, 2024 @ 9:30am 
ii. May 23, 2024 @ 9:30am 

iii. August 1, 2024 @ 9:30am 
iv. November 14, 2024 @ 9:30am 

d. No incidents were reported for the Region. Jenna Downing thanked Polk County Fire 
Rescue for their tight space and investigation training. 

Subcommittee Reports 
a. A new Primary member, Casey Dasher from Hardee County Fire Rescue and two 

alternates, James Simpson from Hardee County Fire Rescue and Tom West from FDEP 
were approved at the recent SERC meeting. 

b. SERC, TTF, and LEPC Chairs Coordinators Meetings Recap: 
i. Ashley Shive spoke about the presentations and meetings discussing lithium-ion 

batteries, specifically the disposal of these batteries. Ashley also shared 
information about potential and actual impacts happening around the country 

Page 1 of 4 
555 EAST CHURCH STREET, BARTOW, FLORIDA 33830 | POST OFFICE BOX 2089, BARTOW, FLORIDA 33831 
PHONE: 863.534.7130  | FAX: 863.534.7138 |  TOLL FREE: 800.297.8041 | ONLINE: WWW.CFRPC.ORG 

WWW.CFRPC.ORG


 
  

    
 

 
   

          
         

    
    

   
    

 
 

  
    

 
 

 
    

 
 

   
 

   
  

 

    
  

  
  

 
   

 
  

 
  

 

  
      

  
 

      
     

     
  

     
  

 

CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING COMMITTEE 
DeSoto, Hardee, Highlands, Okeechobee, and Polk Counties 

6. 

from the hazards of lithium-ion batteries. Additionally, Perfluorooctanesulfonic 
acid (PFOS) was also discussed to look into state funding to get this declared a 
hazardous waste material. A survey will go out to the Fire Departments asking 
what they have and how much do they have. 

c. Upcoming trainings are listed below: 
i. Florida Hazmat Symposium is scheduled for Jan 16-19, 2024 in Daytona Beach. 

ii. Florida Division of Emergency Management Training Calendar 
https://trac.floridadisaster.org/trac/trainingcalendar.aspx. 

1. Old FDEM Region 4 
a. MGT-466 Sport and Special Event Enhanced Risk Management 

and Assessment 
b. G-400 post 5/10/2019 Advanced Incident Command System 

Command & General Staff: Complex Incidents 
c. L-449 Incident Command System (ICS) Curricula Train-the-Trainer 
d. MGT-475 Crowd Management for Sports and Special Events 

2. Old FDEM Region 6 
a. L-975 NIMS ICS All-Hazards Position-Specific: 

Finance/Administration Unit Leader 
b. G-191 Incident Command System/Emergency Operations Center 

(ICS/EOC) Interface 
c. 2019 V G-300 Intermediate Incident Command System for 

Expanding Incidents 
d. 2019 V G-400 Advanced Incident Command System Command & 

General Staff: Complex Incidents 
e. G-393 Mitigation for Emergency Managers 

iii. TRANSCAER 
https://www.transcaer.com/training/training-events/us-fl 

3. None listed at this time 

Comments from Members/Public – Please announce yourself before you speak 
The Department of Homeland Security would like to present at the next meeting. They would like 
to share information on the training drills and exercises offered to the LEPC. 

Burris Logistics has recently been purchased by another logistics company and is suspending their 
current membership pending new ownership interest in the LEPC. 

Page 2 of 4 
555 EAST CHURCH STREET, BARTOW, FLORIDA 33830 | POST OFFICE BOX 2089, BARTOW, FLORIDA 33831 
PHONE: 863.534.7130  | FAX: 863.534.7138 |  TOLL FREE: 800.297.8041 | ONLINE: WWW.CFRPC.ORG 

https://trac.floridadisaster.org/trac/trainingcalendar.aspx
https://www.transcaer.com/training/training-events/us-fl
WWW.CFRPC.ORG


 
  

    
 

 
   

          
         

      
  

       
   

 

   
      

 

  
  

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

    
 

 
 

CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING COMMITTEE 
DeSoto, Hardee, Highlands, Okeechobee, and Polk Counties 

Mary Hartney emailed a report for Curtis to read in her absence.  She reported the FFAA 
appreciated the great information provided by US DHS’ Bing Crosby, Todd Nichols and Matt 
Currie about voluntary security programs. They presented it to FFAA’s Fertilizer Advisory 
Committee meeting on October 31, 2023 and it was a valuable and helpful presentation. 

7. Next CF-LEPC Meeting 
d. February 22, 2024 at 9:30am – Tentative based on approval above 

8. Adjourn 
Dan Bartle adjourned the meeting. 

Respectfully submitted, 

___________________________ 
Dan Bartle, LEPC Chairman 

This meeting was duly advertised in the Nov 2, 2023 issue of the FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE 
REGISTER, Issue: 49/214. 

Page 3 of 4 
555 EAST CHURCH STREET, BARTOW, FLORIDA 33830 | POST OFFICE BOX 2089, BARTOW, FLORIDA 33831 
PHONE: 863.534.7130  | FAX: 863.534.7138 |  TOLL FREE: 800.297.8041 | ONLINE: WWW.CFRPC.ORG 

WWW.CFRPC.ORG


   
 

    
     

      
  

 

 

 

    

LOCAL EMERGENCY 
PLANNING COMMITTEE 
FOR HAZAROOUS MATERIALS 

The Florida SERC and LEPCs are requesting Fire Departments/Municipalities with 
Perfluoroalkyl and poly-fluoroalkyl substances (PFAS) contaminated Firefighting Foam to 
report quantity on hand for potential disposal. The SERC is trying to secure funding for 
pickup and disposal at no cost to the end user.  Pickup will most likely a be a box truck for the 
totes/gallon containers and a vacuum truck for bulk retrieval. To cut down on costs a central 
county pickup will be selected excluding bulk pickup by a vacuum truck. 

• PFAS quantity on hand- Gallons?

• How is the PFAS currently being stored in what container?

• Any special considerations on picking up?

• Location/address of PFAS?

• Contact info of Fire Department and return this to your LEPC liaison or
SERC@em.myflorida.com

mailto:SERC@em.myflorida.com


 
 
 
 
 

                                               
                                                                                                                                               
 
 

 
       

       
     

 

                                                                                                                        
 
                                                                                                                              

  
 

          
             

            
        

 
            
             

   
 

   
    

 
              

            
  

 
         

  
 

       
           

       
 

          

            
      

 
 

  
 
 
 

 
    

  
     

 

• 
• 

Digitally signed by Kevin 

K • G th • Guthrie eVI n U fie Date: 2023.11.2011:31:36 
-05'00' 

Ron DeSantis, Governor Kevin Guthrie, Executive Director 

November 20, 2023 

As required in section 252.351(3), Florida Statutes, political subdivisions shall provide prompt 
notification to the State Watch Office (SWO) of the Florida Division of Emergency Management 
(FDEM) when an incident on the list of reportable incidents has occurred within its geographical 
boundaries, following the initial response to the incident. 

FDEM hereby gives notice that effective December 20, 2023, and pursuant to Section 252.351, 
Florida Statutes, the criteria for reporting existing incident types shall be amended to include 
incidents related to: 

Mass Migration 
Hazardous Materials Release 

A brief overview of the changes to the criteria for the above referenced incident types is provided 
below to assist political subdivisions in determining if an incident meets the new reportable 
criteria: 

Mass Migration shall include any known migrant landings and/or interdictions within and 
across Florida waters. 

Hazardous Materials releases or fires associated with Lithium-Ion Batteries that may 
involve health issues, injuries or fatalities; or require protective actions, evacuations, or 
sheltering of affected population (in-place or other). 

For a full list of reportable incidents, please visit https://www.floridadisaster.org/swo. 

Please direct any questions regarding the additions to the reportable incident list to Ian Guidicelli 
at (850) 354-3044 or Ian.Guidicelli@em.myflorida.com. 

Best regards, 

___________________________________ 
Kevin Guthrie, MA, MEP 
Executive Director 
Florida Division of Emergency Management 

D I V I S I O N H E A D Q U A R T E R S Telephone: 850-815-4000 S T A T E L O G I S T I C S R E S P O N S E C E N T E R 
2 5 5 5 S h u m a r d O a k B o u l e v a r d www.FloridaDisaster.org 2 7 0 2 D i r ec to r s Ro w 
T a l l a h a s s e e , F L 3 2 3 9 9 - 2 1 0 0 O r l a n d o , FL 3 2 8 0 9 - 5 6 31 

mailto:Ian.Guidicelli@em.myflorida.com
https://www.floridadisaster.org/swo


 

   

    
  

 

  
 

 

 
             

          
         

 

   
 

            
 

       
      

   

  
 

            
  

     
        

     
        

 
       

        
       

       
            

     
            

         
   

     
       

          
         

  
           

              
       
        

        
    

 
 

 

 S TAT E O F F L O R I D A 

D I V I S I O N O F E M E R G E N C Y M A N A G E M E N T 
RON DESANTIS 
Governor 

Kevin Guthrie 
Director 

January 17, 2024 

M E M O R A N D U M - # 24-24 

TO: Members of the State Emergency Response Commission 
(SERC) for Hazardous Materials 

FROM: Kevin Guthrie, Chairman 

SUBJECT: Hazardous Materials Incidents Report 

SUMMARY: The attached tables and graphs provide information on all hazardous 
materials incident reports received by the State Watch Office for the period of up to January 
1, 2002, through November 30, 2023. Incident reports are reviewed by staff on a daily basis 
for compliance with Section 304 and other provisions of the Emergency Planning and 
Community Right-to-Know Act (EPCRA) program. They can also be used to identify 
facilities that may have an obligation to report under the Risk Management Planning (RMP) 
program. 

The “Potential Section 304 Investigations” information in Table 1 is listed by Local 
Emergency Planning Committee (LEPC) District. These are incidents involving the release 
of an Extremely Hazardous Substance (EHS) or a Comprehensive Environmental 
Response, Compensation, and Liability Act (CERCLA) chemical at a fixed facility. In order 
for an incident to be covered under Section 304, the EHS or CERCLA chemical must meet 
or exceed its designated Reportable Quantity (RQ) and have potential for offsite exposure. 
Those facilities found not to be in compliance with all Section 304 reporting requirements 
are referred to the Division of Emergency Management’s General Counsel for possible 
enforcement action. The incidents listed in Table 2 cover hazardous materials incidents for 
which evacuations, injuries and/or deaths were reported. Also note that the official cause 
of death is determined by the medical examiner’s office. This process may take up to 90 
days. The numbers for these tables were obtained from the State Watch Office incident 
reports, as well as other sources. This information is still being recorded and is available 
upon request. 

The figures in Graph I show the total number of hazardous materials incidents per 
quarter (including Section 304) reported to the State Watch Office for the period of January 
1, 2002, through November 30, 2023. The figures in Graph II compare incidents that 
occurred at fixed facilities to those involving transportation-related incidents during the 
period of September 1st, 2023, through November 30th, 2023. Note that the incidents in 
Graph II have been further refined to list petroleum, LNG and propane incidents. 

KG/dk 
Attachments 

D I V I S I O N H E A D Q U A R T E R S Tel : 8 50 -41 3-99 69 • F a x : 8 5 0 -4 88 -1 016 STATE LOGISTICS RESPONSE CENTER 
2 5 5 5 S h u m a r d O a k B o u l e v a r d www.FloridaDisaster.org 2 70 2 D i r e c t o r s R o w 
T a l l a h a s s e e , F L 3 2 3 9 9 - 2 1 0 0 O r l an d o , F L 3 2 8 0 9 - 5 6 3 1 

http://www.floridadisaster.org/


               
         

               
                                 
                   
                     

       
               

           
                 

         
                 
                           
                 

           
                           

           
                 
             
               
               
                   
                                     

         
                     

                   
                         
                       

         
               
             

                 
                           

                       
           

           

         
           
                         
               
             

                 

         
                       
                         

                   
                 
                               

         
                 
                   

Hazardous Materials Incident Report - Table 1 
9/1/2023 Thru11/30/2023 

CERCLA 304 Report 

Affected County Release Date Chemical Named Quanity Released Business Type Sector CERCLA 304 Release Investigation Details 
01‐West Florida Local Emergency Planning Committee 

Escambia 10/31/2023 2:50 Methanol 13161 Traffic Accident Private yes released from a rolled over semi‐truck 
Santa Rosa 11/6/2023 15:15 Methanamine / Amines Unknown All Other Basic Organic Chemical Manufacturing Private yes DUE TO A BAD BLOCK IN A VALVE 
Santa Rosa 11/29/2023 12:22 Anhydrous Ammonia 38 Basic Organic Chemical Manufacturing Private yes THE CAUSE IS UNKNOWN 
Okaloosa 10/7/2023 16:06 nol / Oxygen / Sodium Hypoch Unknown Transportation Private yes due to a vehicle fire 

02‐Appalachee Local Emergency Planning Committee 
Leon 10/3/2023 17:34 Diesel Fuel 370 Traffic Accident Private yes due to a traffic crash 

03‐North Central Florida Local Emergency Planning Committee 
Suwannee 11/10/2023 3:00 Sodium Hypochlorite 1050 Transportation Private yes TANK WAS OVERFILLED AND CAUSED A RELEASE 

04‐Northeast Florida Local Emergency Planning Committee 
Duval 9/17/2023 0:15 Hydrochloric Acid 49 Railroad Private yes THE CAUSE OF THE RELEASE IS UNKNOWN 
Duval 10/11/2023 12:01 OIL / Ethylene Glycol Unknown Traffic Accident Private yes just engine oil and coolant onto the roadway 
Putnam 11/9/2023 11:28 Hydrochloric Acid 98 Water Treatment Plant Public yes due to a tank leak 

06‐East Central Florida Local Emergency Planning Committee 
Lake 10/25/2023 8:17 Chlorine Gas 13 Water Supply and Irrigation Systems Public yes a double washer on the cylinder was leaking 

Orange 10/2/2023 9:00 Aluminum Sulfate Unknown Unknown Private yes REPORTING THE RELEASE 
Brevard 10/4/2023 7:12 Ethylene Glycol Unknown Aircraft Manufacturing Private yes due to a heavy rain event 
Brevard 11/16/2023 16:05 Sodium Hypochlorite 9 Transportation Private yes WAS PUNCTURED BY A FORKLIFT 
Sumter 11/28/2023 10:06 Calcium Hypochlorite 1 Transportation Private yes due to an equipment failure 
Seminole 9/20/2023 17:09 Sodium Hypochlorite 6 Traffic Accident Private yes due to a vehicle accident 
Sumter 10/19/2023 18:27 Chlorine Gas 6 Water Supply and Irrigation Systems Private yes due to unknown causes 
Orange 11/6/2023 16:00 Hydraulic OIL / Latex Paint / Et 163 / 112 / 281 / 183 Traffic Accident Private yes "The accident involves two semi’s" 

07‐Central Florida Local Emergency Planning Committee 
Polk 10/5/2023 20:15 Sodium Hypochlorite 337 Transportation Private yes WAS DUE TO THE VALVE ON THE TOTE FAILING 

DeSoto 10/29/2023 14:30 Unknown Acid Unknown Private Residence / Vandalism Private yes due to unknown causes 
Polk 10/10/2023 16:20 Anhydrous Ammonia Unknown Frozen Fruit, Juice, and Vegetable Manufacturing Private yes THE CAUSE OF RELEASE IS UNKNOWN 
Polk 11/6/2023 11:00 Anhydrous Ammonia 55 Phosphatic Fertilizer Manufacturing Private yes DUE TO A PIN HOLE IN THE LINE 

08‐Tampa Bay Local Emergency Planning Committee 
Manatee 9/18/2023 9:00 Sodium Hypochlorite 450 Solid Waste Management Public yes due to equipment failure 
Pasco 10/25/2023 11:46 Sodium Hypochlorite 225 Transportation Private yes due to a container leak 

Hillsborough 11/2/2023 6:39 Sulfuric Acid 0.07 Transportation Private yes released from a truck while in transit 
Hillsborough 10/11/2023 9:00 Sodium Hydroxide 382 tion / Other Chemical & Allied Products Merchant W Private yes DUE TO OPERATOR ERROR 

Pinellas 10/27/2023 10:08 ium Hypochlorite or Muriatic Unknown Private Residence Private yes a release at the incident address 
Hillsborough 10/15/2023 12:00 Mercury 0.03 Private Residence Private yes DUE TO HUMAN ERROR 

Pinellas 9/11/2023 23:03 Formaldehyde 3 Medical Center Private yes due to operator error 

09‐Southwest Florida Local Emergency Planning Committee 
Lee 11/18/2023 15:04 Mercury 0.03 Private Residence Private yes due to unknown causes 
Lee 9/13/2023 11:18 Hypochlorite or Sodium Hypo Unknown Private Residence Private yes a small amount of pool shock had released 
Lee 11/7/2023 11:07 Sodium Hypochlorite 2 Traffic Accident Private yes due to a vehicle acciden 
Lee 9/15/2023 11:50 Sodium Hypochlorite 90 Retail Sales Private yes due to operator error 

Sarasota 9/15/2023 21:16 Hydrogen Sulfide Unknown Water Treatment Plant Public yes FROM A WASTEWATER LIFT STATION 

10‐Teasure Coast Local Emergency Planning Committee 
Palm Beach 10/13/2023 10:53 Anhydrous Ammonia 15‐Oct Skating Rink Private yes active ammonia leak at an indoor ice‐skating rink 
Martin 9/14/2023 16:00 ickel / Chromium ‐ (Metal Dus Unknown Aircraft Engine and Engine Parts Manufacturing Private yes due to equipment failure 

Palm Beach 10/22/2023 13:52 orite or Calcium Hypochlorite Unknown Transportation Private yes was released to the roadway 
Indian River 9/14/2023 7:46 Hydrochloric Acid 0.12 School Public yes release in one of the classrooms 
Palm Beach 11/1/2023 13:04 riatic Acid / Sodium Hypochlo 98 / Unknown Traffic Accident Private yes As the result of a car accident 

11‐South Florida Local Emergency Planning Committee 
Miami‐Dade 11/13/2023 5:28 Anhydrous Ammonia Unknown Ice Manufacturing Private yes FROM CAUSES UNKNOWN AT THIS TIME 
Miami‐Dade 9/14/2023 21:14 Natural Gas unknown Pipeline / Construction Private yes from a damaged 10‐inch pipe 



         
         

           
     

     
                 

       
       
               

         
     
                 
       
       
               

       

           
     
       
       
     
         
     
       
               
       
       
       
           

                                     
                   

         
       
       

             

         
       
     
             

         
         
     

         
     
                 
             

         
       
         

               
       
         

Hazardous Materials Incident Report - Table 2 
9/1/2023 Thru 11/30/2023 

Hazardous Materials & Traffic Incidents with Evacuations, Injuries, and Deaths 

Affected County Release Date Chemical Name Quantity Released Business Type Evacuated Injured Fatalities 
01‐Emerald Coast Local Emergency Planning Committee 

Okaloosa 10/20/2023 12:50 Natural Gas Unknown Traffic Accident / Pipeline 1 
Bay 11/9/2023 14:31 Natural Gas Unknown Pipeline 1 

Walton 9/3/2023 6:51 Natural Gas Unknown Pipeline 1 
Walton 10/14/2023 11:23 Diesel Fuel or Hydraulic OIL 185 or 188 Traffic Accident 1 

02‐Apalachee Local Emergency Planning Committee 
Leon 10/3/2023 17:34 Diesel Fuel 370 Traffic Accident 1 
Liberty 10/12/2023 9:59 Gasoline or Diesel Fuel 384 or 444 Traffic Accident 1 

04‐Northeast Florida Local Emergency Planning Committee 
Duval 9/17/2023 0:15 Hydrochloric Acid 49 Railroad 150 
Baker 10/21/2023 9:35 Diesel Fuel / Mineral OIL 1110 / 1759 Traffic Accident 1 
Duval 10/26/2023 12:41 Diesel Fuel 185 Traffic Accident 1 
Nassau 9/1/2023 12:48 Diesel Fuel 444 Traffic Accident 1 
Duval 10/2/2023 5:55 OIL / Diesel Fuel 9 / 592 Traffic Accident 1 

St. Johns 10/6/2023 12:39 Gasoline 128 Traffic Accident 1 

06‐ East Central Florida Local Emergency Planning Committee 
Orange 10/3/2023 12:34 Gasoline 160 Traffic Accident 1 
Orange 10/3/2023 15:13 Hydraulic OIL 375 Construction Accident 2 
Orange 11/6/2023 6:59 Diesel Fuel 32 Traffic Accident 1 
Brevard 10/10/2023 9:48 Natural Gas Unknown Pipeline 2 
Volusia 9/13/2023 17:12 Gasoline or Diesel Fuel Unknown Construction 1 
Seminole 11/10/2023 10:52 Gasoline 192 Aircraft Accident 2 
Seminole 9/22/2023 12:10 Natural Gas Unknown Private Residence 1 
Sumter 10/4/2023 4:18 Gasoline or Diesel Fuel 192 or 222 Traffic Accident 2 
Seminole 9/9/2023 2:30 Diesel Fuel 51 Traffic Accident 1 
Seminole 9/20/2023 17:09 Sodium Hypochlorite 6 Traffic Accident 1 
Osceola 9/28/2023 22:43 Diesel Fuel 740 Traffic Accident 1 
Lake 9/28/2023 12:45 Natural Gas Unknown Traffic Accident / Pipeline 1 

Orange 11/6/2023 16:00 Diesel Fuel / Hydraulic OIL / Latex Paint / Ethylene Glycol 163 / 112 / 281 / 183 Traffic Accident 2 
Marion 11/14/2023 12:07 Gasoline or Diesel Fuel / OIL Unknown / 188 Traffic Accident 1 

07‐Central Florida Local Emergency Planning Committee 
Polk 9/5/2023 19:42 Diesel Fuel 740 Traffic Accident 1 
Polk 10/11/2023 22:13 Diesel Fuel 222 Traffic Accident 1 

DeSoto 10/20/2023 22:54 Gasoline / OIL 64 / 75 Traffic Accident 2 

08‐Tampa Bay Local Emergency Planning Committee 
Citrus 11/9/2023 19:55 Natural Gas Unknown Private Business 3 
Pinellas 10/7/2023 9:00 Natural Gas Unknown Pipeline 3 
Pinellas 10/27/2023 10:08 Calcium Hypochlorite or Muriatic Acid Unknown Private Residence 4 

Hillsborough 9/7/2023 10:23 Natural Gas Unknown Pipeline / Construction 13 
Hillsborough 11/10/2023 9:55 Natural Gas Unknown Pipeline / Construction 2 
Hillsborough 9/8/2023 11:58 Natural Gas Unknown Pipeline 4 

09‐Southwest Florida Local Emergency Planning Committee 
Collier 11/17/2023 22:14 OIL 75 Traffic Accident 2 
Hendry 9/12/2023 13:30 Diesel Fuel / OIL / Hydraulic OIL Unknown Traffic Accident 1 1 
Lee 9/13/2023 11:18 Calcium Hypochlorite or Sodium Hypochlorite Unknown Private Residence 2 

Charlotte 10/5/2023 14:15 Natural Gas Unknown Pipeline / Construction 5 
Collier 11/16/2023 6:02 Diesel Fuel 740 Traffic Accident 1 
Lee 11/6/2023 14:30 Natural Gas Unknown Pipeline / Construction 15 

Collier 11/3/2023 0:51 Gasoline or Diesel Fuel / OIL Unknown Traffic Accident 1 
Hendry 11/10/2023 12:04 Diesel Fuel 185 Traffic Accident 2 
Sarasota 9/19/2023 9:46 Pesticide ‐Unknown / Fertilizer Unknown Traffic Accident 1 



       
       
         
         
         
         
       
           
           
       
       

         
       
     
             
         

       
     

10‐Teasurecoast Local Emergency Planning Committee 
Indian River 11/28/2023 8:21 Propane Unknown Private Business 25 
Palm Beach 10/17/2023 7:26 Natural Gas Unknown Private Business 1 
Indian River 9/13/2023 8:59 Diesel Fuel 370 Traffic Accident 1 
Palm Beach 9/11/2023 10:11 Natural Gas Unknown Private Business 2 
Palm Beach 9/5/2023 16:35 Natural Gas Unknown Private Business 1 
Palm Beach 11/21/2023 18:18 Natural Gas Unknown Pipeline 1 
Palm Beach 10/30/2023 11:16 Natural Gas Unknown Pipeline / Construction 1 
Palm Beach 11/1/2023 9:20 Natural Gas Unknown Pipeline / Construction 1 
Palm Beach 9/18/2023 13:11 Natural Gas Unknown School 1 
Palm Beach 10/10/2023 17:01 Natural Gas Unknown Pipeline 4 

11‐South Florida Local Emergency Planning Committee 
Broward 10/26/2023 13:48 Vegetable OIL 7330 Traffic Accident 1 
Broward 9/21/2023 17:21 OIL Unknown Traffic Accident 1 
Broward 10/17/2023 10:51 Carbon Monoxide Unknown Transportation / Private Businesses‐Retail Sales 150 6 
Broward 10/21/2023 13:31 Natural Gas Unknown Pipeline / Construction 2 

Miami‐Dade 9/2/2023 2:54 Diesel Fuel 259 Traffic Accident 1 
Miami‐Dade 11/6/2023 7:45 Natural Gas Unknown School 1 



Hazardous Materials 
Incident Reports 

Graphical Representation 



1 2 3 4 6 7 8 9 10 11 

Count of Transportation 34 10 19 55 74 24 75 50 83 51 

Count of Fixed Facility 5 2 6 15 28 10 14 12 20 11 

Count of Unknown 2 1 4 11 4 9 3 

Sum of Toxic 3 0 0 4 7 5 5 3 6 2 

Sum of Flammable 41 11 24 66 94 30 89 61 109 62 

Sum of PetroleumRelease 31 10 21 50 77 22 62 55 79 55 

Sum of LPLNGPropaneRelease 3 1 2 13 11 2 20 4 24 6 

0 

20 

40 

60 

80 

100 

120 

Hazardous Material Incident Reports Chart 
September 1st, 2023 thru November 30th, 2023 

  
   

•-· . .I. II_I._II. I. I ■I I I,.I..11. I I.. . ,.. t I.. • 
■ 

~ ~ + 
■ 

~ ~ + 
■ 

~ ~ + 
■ 

■ 

■ 

■ 



  
 

Sum of Hazmat Releases 
January 1st, 2002 thru November 30th, 2023 

3000 

1500 

2000 

2500 

1000 

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 

500 

0 



 

   

    
  

 

   
 

 

             
          

         

 

 
     

 
      

   
  

    
 

          
      

        
             

        
   

     
    

 
    

    
 

       

  
       

             
             
             

              
              
              
              

               
              

              
              

              
              

            

S T A T E O F F L O R I D A  

D I V I S I O N O F E M E R G E N C Y M A N A G E M E N T 
RON DESANTIS KEVIN GUTHRIE 
Governor Director 

M E M O R A N D U M - # 25 - 24 

TO: Members of the State Emergency Response Commission 
(SERC) for Hazardous Materials 

FROM: Kevin Guthrie, Chairman 
SUBJECT: Update of Staff Activities and Reports by Section 

SUMMARY: This is to provide the SERC with a status report on the number of reports filed 
under the Emergency Planning and Community Right-To-Know Act (EPCRA) and the Florida 
Accidental Release Prevention and Risk Management Planning (ARP / RMP) Act. It also 
provides an update on staff activities. The following is a breakdown of the number of 
notifications or reports that have been filed under EPCRA, by section, and the number of 
hazardous materials incidents reported to the State Watch Office. 
Year 2022 / Section 302 - 312 

Facilities in E-Plan as of November 30,2023 13,144 

Potential Section 304 - Emergency Release Notifications 
September 1,2023 through November 40 
30,2023 

Hazardous Materials Incident Reports - January 1,2013 through November 2023 

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 
January 113 129 128 141 125 169 146 178 126 176 212 
February 78 114 131 145 144 144 157 170 128 169 167 
March 95 121 167 178 130 176 166 138 165 187 204 
April 119 119 175 171 129 161 147 141 143 192 187 
May 112 136 146 186 152 181 180 180 152 202 191 
June 131 145 146 182 196 190 192 182 171 208 225 
July 140 162 183 174 186 225 189 206 204 208 233 
August 116 146 167 163 198 196 239 194 218 244 221 
September 113 158 161 150 257 156 138 176 190 273 213 
October 104 142 129 159 201 204 207 171 180 288 236 
November 97 116 134 127 168 143 128 111 153 199 193 
December 86 143 130 139 177 137 163 140 167 192 

Totals 1304 1631 1779 1915 2066 2082 2049 1847 1997 2538 2282 

D I V I S I O N H E A D Q U A R T E R S Tel : 8 50 -413-99 69 • F a x : 850-4 88 -1 016 STATE LOGISTICS RESPONSE CENTER 
2 5 5 5 S h u m a r d O a k B o u l e v a r d www.FloridaDisaster.org 2 70 2 D i r e c t o r s R o w 
T a l l a h a s s e e , F L 3 2 3 9 9 - 2 1 0 0 O r l an d o , F L 3 2 8 0 9 - 5 6 3 1 

http://www.floridadisaster.org/


  

 

 

  
   

 

+ 

+ 2,702  Statewide Total = 13,144* 
Total EHS Facilities = 3,571* 

2,201  

1,847 

1,454 

1,099 
1,025 

943 

825 

662 

518 530 543 529 

376 371 
263 282 241 

194 
110 

■ ■ 

Figure 1 
E-PLAN FILING - TOTAL FACILITY COUNT (Year 2022) 

BY LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING COMMITTEE REGION 
Facilities Facilities with EHS 

N
um

be
r o

f F
ac

ilit
ie

s 

3000 

2500 

2000 

1500 

1000 

500 

0 
EMERALD COAST APALACHEE NORTH CENTRAL NORTHEAST EAST CENTRAL CENTRAL TAMPA BAY SOUTHWEST TREASURE SOUTH 

COAST 

*as of November 30, 2023 Local Emergency Planning Committees 



Figure 2 Florida Tier II Chemical Data in E-Plan 
*as of November 30, 2023 

C
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
F

a
c

il
it

ie
s

/C
h

e
m

ic
a

ls
 

40,000 37,731 
35,785 35,293 35,014 35,079 34,410 35,000 

30,000 

25,000 

12,641 12,787 12,732 12,999 13,144 

 

 
  

• 
• 

Facilities 20,000 
Chemicals 

15,000 
12,372 

10,000 

5,000 

0 
2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 

Filing Year 



Contact I FAQs I Search I 

Sign In 

Home > Browse Calendar 

State Training and Events Schedule 

The following schedule is provided by Florida Division of Emergency Management (FDEM) to keep our customers advised of events and training 
opportunities throughout the state. 

REMINDER: Information on these pages changes frequently. It is recommended that you check the site weekly to stay abreast of important changes. 

Training and Events Links I FreguentlY. Asked Questions I FDEM Course List 

"~ Search Criteria ~ 

lump to a month 
Course 

No. 
Course Name 

Februa!Y. 2024 March 2024 8Qril 2024 

Region Region 4 V County -Select from List-- V Mav. 2024 June 2024 Julv. 2024 

From --Select from List- V To -Select from List-- V August 2024 
Segtember 
2024 

October 
2024 

Search Reset November 
2024 

February 2024 Training and Events 

Date Region City/ County Name Status 

Feb. 05 - Feb. 09 Region 4 
New Port Richey 
Pasco Ill L-950 - L-950 NIMS res All-Hazards Incident Commander ... In progress 

Feb. 12 - Feb. 14 Region 4 
Lecanto 
Citrus Ill G-300 12ost 5/10/2019 - G-300 gost 5/10/2019 Intermedi ... Pending 

Feb. 14 - Feb. 14 Region 4 
Tampa 
Hillsborough Ill G-489 - G-489 Management of Si;1ontaneous Volunteers in ... Pending 

Feb. 15 - Feb. 16 Region 4 
Tampa 
Hillsborough Ill G-288 - G-288 Local Volunteer and Donations Managemen ... Pending 

Feb. 20 - Feb. 22 Region 4 
Largo 
Pinellas Ill ~-post 5/10/2019 - G-300 post 5/10/2019 Intermedi ... Not started 

Feb. 28 - Mar. 01 Region 4 
Tampa 
Hillsborough Ill G-300 QOSt 5/10/2019 - G-300 QOSt 5/10/2019 Intermedi ... Not started 

March 2024 Training and Events 

Date Region City/ County Name Status 

Mar. 04 - Mar. 08 Region 4 
Tampa 
Hillsborough Ill G-2302 - G-2302 Emergfil!£Y_Qgerations Center (EOC) Lea ... Not started 

Mar. 04 - Mar. 06 Region 4 
New Port Richey 
Pasco Ill G-2304 - E/G/K2304 Emergency_Qgerations Center Planni ... Not started 

Mar. 11 - Mar. 15 Region 4 
Winter Haven 
Polk Ill L-967 - L-967 NIMS res All-Hazards Logistics Section ... Not started 

Mar. 11 - Mar. 16 Region 4 
Largo 
Pinellas Ill XXX - XXX Basic CommunitY. Emergfil}£Y. Resgonse Team ... Not started 

Mar. 13 - Mar. 13 Region 4 
Tampa 
Hillsborough Ill G-557 - G-557 Ragid Needs Assessment Not started 

Mar. 14 - Mar. 15 Region 4 
Tampa 
Hillsborough Ill G- 205 - G-205 Recovery from Disaster: The Local Gover ... Not started 



Mar. 26 - Mar. 27 Region 4 
Lecanto 
Citrus II G-400 J;!OSt 5/10/2019 - G-400 J;!OSt 5/10/2019 Advanced . .. Not started 

Mar. 26 - Mar. 26 Region 4 
Land-O-Lakes 
Pasco II MGT-342 - MGT-342 Strategic Overview of Disaster Mana ... Not started 

Mar. 27 - Mar. 28 Region 4 
Land-O-Lakes 
Pasco II MGT343 - MGT343 Disaster Management for Water and Was ... Not started 

Mar. 27 - Mar. 28 Region 4 
Largo 
Pinellas II G-400 J;!OSt 5/10/2019 - G-400 J;!OSt 5/10/2019 Advanced . .. Not started 

Mar. 28 - Mar. 29 Region 4 
Tampa 
Hillsborough II ~post 5/10/2019 - G-400 post 5/10/2019 Advanced . .. Not started 

Mar. 29 - Mar. 29 Region 4 
Largo 
Pinellas II G-191 - G-191 Emergm...Q1;1erations Center/Incident Co ... Not started 

April 2024 Training and Events 

Date Region City/ County Name Status 

Apr. 02 - Apr. 02 Region 4 
Tampa 
Hillsborough II FL-603 - FL-603 Public Assistance Grant Program ... Not started 

Apr. 02 - Apr. 02 Region 4 
Tampa 
Hillsborough II FL-608 - FL-608 Emergenq: Work Eligibility__,__,__,_ Not started 

Apr. 03 - Apr. 03 Region 4 
Tampa 
Hillsborough II FL-609 - FL-609 Permanent Work EligibilitY.....,__,__,_ Not started 

Apr. 03 - Apr. 03 Region 4 
Tampa 
Hillsborough II FL-612 - FL-612 Debris Monitoring_ Not started 

Apr. 03 - Apr. 05 Region 4 
Largo 
Pinellas II L0105 - L-105 Public Information Basics ... Not started 

Apr. 04 - Apr. 04 Region 4 
Tamp 
Hillsborough II FL-601 - FL-601 Prelimina[Y. Damage Assessment ... Not started 

Apr. 04 - Apr. 04 Region 4 
Tampa 
Hillsborough II FL-614 - FL-614 Survivor Assistance for Recoveey__,__,__,_ Not started 

Apr. 23 - Apr. 25 Region 4 
New Port Richey 
Pasco II .G.:.N0 ROSt 5/10/2019 - G-300 ROSt 5/10/2019 Intermedi ... Not started 

May 2024 Training and Events 

Date Region City/ County Name Status 

May. 14 - May. 15 Region 4 
New Port Richey 
Pasco II MGT-409 - MGT-409 CommunitY. Healthcare Planning and R .. . Not started 

May. 20 - May. 24 Region 4 
New Port Richey 
Pasco II L-954 - L-954 Safety Officer (SOFR) on an All-Hazards .. . Not started 

May. 21 - May. 23 Region 4 
Largo 
Pinellas II §:.3.0Q_1;1ost 5/10/2019 - G-300 post 5/10/2019 Intermedi ... Not started 

June 2024 Training and Events 

Date Region City/ County Name Status 

Jun. 17 - Jun. 18 Region 4 
New Port Richey 
Pasco II G-288 - G-288 Local Volunteer and Donations Managemen ... Not started 

Jun. 24 - Jun. 26 Region 4 
New Port Richey 
Pasco II G-2306 - E/G/K2306 EOC Resources Sup1;1ort Skillset Cou . .. Not started 

Jun. 25 - Jun. 26 Region 4 
Lecanto 
Citrus II G-288 - G-288 Local Volunteer and Donations Managemen ... Not started 

July 2024 Training and Events 

Date Region City/ County Name Status 

Jul. 16 - Jul. 16 Region 4 
Largo 
Pinellas II G-191 - G-191 Emergm...Q1;1erations Center/Incident Co . .. Not started 

Jul. 17 - Jul. 18 Region 4 
Largo 
Pinellas II G-400 J;!OSt 5/10/2019 - G-400 J;!OSt 5/10/2019 Advanced ... Not started 



August 2024 Training and Events 

Date Region City/ County Name Status 

Aug. 06 - Aug. 08 Region 4 
Largo 
Pinellas II G-300 gost 5/10/2019 - G-300 gost 5/10/2019 Intermedi ... Not started 

Aug. 14 - Aug. 14 Region 4 
New Port Richey 
Pasco II AWR-345 - AWR-345 Unmanned Aircraft Systems in Disas ... Not started 

September 2024 Training and Events 

Date Region City/ County Name Status 

Sep. 30 - Sep. 30 Region 4 Largo 
Pinellas II G-191 - G-191 Emergency_Qgerations Center/Incident Co ... Not started 

October 2024 Training and Events 

Date Region City/ County Name Status 

Oct. 01 - Oct. 02 Region 4 Largo 
Pinellas II G-400 gost 5/10/2019 - G-400 gost 5/10/2019 Advanced ... Not started 

November 2024 Training and Events 

Date Region City/ County Name Status 

Nov. 06 - Nov. 08 Region 4 
New Port Richey 
Pasco II MGT-323 - MGT-323 Instructor Develogment Workshog .. . Not started 

Copyright 2012 I Privacy I Best Viewed With I Accessibility I Employment I FloridaDisaster.org 

https://FloridaDisaster.org


.org 

Florida State Emergency Response Team 

Contact I FAQs I Search I 

Sign In 

Home > Browse Calendar 

State Training and Events Schedule 

The following schedule is provided by Florida Division of Emergency Management (FDEM) to keep our customers advised of events and training 
opportunities throughout the state. 

REMINDER: Information on these pages changes frequently. It is recommended that you check the site weekly to stay abreast of important changes. 

Training and Events Links I Fregyg!ill_v. Asked Questions I FDEM Course List 

" Search Criteria ~ 

Course No. Course Name Jump to a month 

Region Region 6 v County -Select from List- V 
.Efil1J:!&.ry 2024 March 2024 8Qril 2024 

.M.a.Y. 2024 ~ 
From -Select from List- To -Select from List

Search Reset 

February 2024 Training and Events 

Date Region City/ County Name Status 

Bradenton
Feb. 14 • Feb. 16 Region 6 a ~P.ost 5/10/2019 - G-300 post 5/10/2019 lntennedi ... PendingManatee 

Naples
Feb. 28 - Mar. 01 Region 6 a G-300 QOSt 5/10/2019 - 2019 V G-300 Intermediate Inci ... Not startedCollier 

March 2024 Training and Events 

Date Region City/ County Name Status 

Sarasota
Mar. 05 - Mar. 07 Region 6 a L-973 - L-973 Finance/Administrative Section Chief (L,_,. Not startedSarasota 

Naples 
CollierMar. 19 - Mar. 20 Region 6 a G-400 QOSt 5/10/2019 - G-400 QOSt 5/10/2019 Advanced ... Not started 

Sebring
Mar. 25 - Mar. 27 Region 6 a G-300 QOSt 5/10/2019 - G-300 QOSt 5/10/2019 Intermedi .. . Not startedHighlands 

April 2024 Training and Events 

Date Region City/ County Name Status 

Naples
Apr. 09 - Apr. 10 Region 6 a PER-335 - PER-335 PER-335 : Critical Decision Making..L...,. Not startedCollier 

Punta Gorda 
Apr. 10 - Apr. 12 Region 6 a L0105 - L0105 Public Information Basics ... Not startedCharlotte 

Sebring
Apr. 15 - Apr. 16 Region 6 a G-400 QOSt 5/10/2019 - G-400 QOSt 5/10/2019 Advanced ... Not startedHighlands 

Arcadia
Apr. 16 - Apr. 18 Region 6 DeSoto a G-393 - G-393 Mitigation for Emern~...M.an.ag~ Not started 

May 2024 Training and Events 

Date Region City/ County Name Status 

Sarasota 
SarasotaMay. 08 - May. 10 Region 6 a G-300 QOSt 5/10/2019 - 2019 V G-300 Intermediate lnci ... Not started 

Naples
May. 29 - May. 31 Region 6 a E/G/K2300 - E/G/K2300 Intermediate Emergm...QQeratio ... Not startedCollier 

June 2024 Training and Events 

Date Region City/ County Name Status 

Naples
Jun. 18 - Jun. 20 Region 6 =G-2304 - G-2304 Emergm...QQerations Center Planning~ Not startedCollier 

Copyright 2012 I Privacy I Best Viewed With I Accessibility I Employment I FloridaDisaster.org 

https://FloridaDisaster.org
https://Emern~...M.an


Training Events in the United States 
Espanol 

In-Person Training and Events in the United States (14) 

View IMap IAll Events IState List J 

In-Person Training and Events in Florida (0) 

There are no training events at this time. 



Webinars and Virtual Training Events (5) 

FEBRUARY 27, 2024 

Train the Trainer - Ethanol Emergency Response Webinar 

Hosted By Renewable Fuels Association (RFA) 

See Details & Register 

FEBRUARY 28, 2024 - FEBRUARY 28, 2024 

Ethanol Safety & Steel Drum 101 Webinar 

Hosted By Renewable Fuels Association (RFA), Industrial Steel Drum Institute (ISDI) 

See Details & Register 

APRIL 3, 2024 

Train the Trainer - Ethanol Emergency Response Webinar 

Hosted By Renewable Fuels Association (RFA) 

See Details & Register 

JUNE 6,2024 

Train the Trainer - Ethanol Emergency Response Webinar 

Hosted By Renewable Fuels Association (RFA) 

See Details & Register 

AUGUST 20, 2024 

Train the Trainer - Ethanol Emergency Response Webinar 

Hosted By Renewable Fuels Association (RFA) 

See Details & Register 

Need Help or Want to RequestTraining? 
If you have questions or the training you need isn't listed in your area, contact a Coordinator for assistance. 

CONTACT A COORDINATOR 

There are no Coordinators. Please contact us with any questions. 

TRANSCA::R® 
© 2024 American Chemistry Council, Inc. 


	CF-LEPC Agenda 2-22-24
	CF-LEPC Minutes 11-16-23 Final Draft
	SERC and PFAS storage Fire Departments Fillable
	LiO 2023 Reportable Incidents Final 11.20 Memo
	Jan 2024 SERC Packet on Incidents and Facilities
	Region 4 Trainings
	Region 6 Trainings
	Transcaer Trainings

	PFAS quantity on hand- Gallons?: 
	How is the PFAS currently being stored in what container?: 
	Any special considerations on picking up?: 
	Location/address of PFAS?: 
	Contact info of Fire Department and return this to your LEPC liaison or SERC@em: 
	myflorida: 
	com: 




